

Pontrobert Recreation Association Minutes – Tuesday 22 July 2014

Present – H Gwalchmai, I Hawkins, H Davies, J Rose, M Chapman, L Jones, M Lloyd, M Booth, G Forshaw, C Human, D Lewis

Apologies – C Gilson, H Davies (Maes)

Election of Officers

The meeting unanimously elected the following officers:

Chairperson – H Davies

Vice Chairperson – M Booth

Treasurer – I Hawkins (covering the office until a replacement is found)

Secretary – J Rose (will continue but requested a successor is sought)

Entertainment Secretary – Vacant

Technical Officer – J Rose

Assistant Treasurer – K Tatlow to be asked to continue in the office.

Press Officer – I Hawkins

Booking Secretary – S Edwards (part of the cleaning care taker employment contract)

Chairman Building Sub Committee – C Human (Supported by the Chairperson, Treasurer, Secretary and Technical Officer)

Web Master – Gavin Forshaw

Minutes from previous meeting – Minutes from the meeting held 11 March 2014 were approved and signed by H Davies.

Matters Arising -

- Staging – I Hawkins and K Tatlow developing a grant application to also include a replacement sound system.
- Printer – M Booth confirmed a new A4/A3 printer had been purchased. It was agreed that the old printer could be recycled (J Rose)

Treasurers Report -Current AC stood at £6014.11p on 22.6.14 (£5717.08 22.7.14)

Savings AC stood at £5756.81

Bingo – June loss £21.30, July loss £24

Whist – May £80, June £63

Films – £49

Bar – Quiz £13.15, Park fun evening £128.73 (50% to friends of the school)

Future Events -

Cylch Meithrin quiz 7 November – Bar J Rose

Penybontfawr choir November 2014

60's evening joint with friends of the school December 2014

Walk and BBQ May 2015

School brass evening with Delyths group Oct 2015.

Possible joint event on the parc with bar and BBQ after the next school duch race. D Lewis to contact friends of the school.

Bingo

	MC	Tickets	Draw
15/08/14	I Hawkins	A Hawkins	H Davies
19/09/14	I Hawkins	J Rose	G Forshaw
17/10/14	I Hawkins	H Davies	G Forshaw

21/10/14	I Hawkins	J Rose	G Forshaw
----------	-----------	--------	-----------

Whist

Date	Door	Draw	Food	MC
25/07/14	H Davies	M Chapman	Carol	H Gwalchmai
22/08/14	I Hawkins	H Davies	Gwen	H Gwalchmai
26/09/14	C Human	M Lloyd	Eleri	H Gwalchmai
24/10/14	I Hawkins	L Jones	Helen	H Gwalchmai
28/11/14			Bronwen	

Web Masters Report – Verbal update given by G Forshaw. Confirmed film dates and Community Council minutes had been posted. He requested an item outlining the lunch clubs activity and eligibility – I Hawkins

The committee confirmed that G Forshaw could scan any event posters posted on hall property for posting on the web sites events page.

Correspondence -

None

AOB

Hall Officers to check sale prices of gas BBQ's with a view to purchase.

Date of next meeting – Tuesday 23 September at 7.30

Helen M. Davies

23.9.14